Muhammad Sulaman

Junior Finance Assistant

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: msulaman@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Sulaman is working as Junior Finance Assistant in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Sulaman has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Gamications	
B.Com in B. Com	1999 - 2000
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
D.Com in D.Com	1996 - 1997
PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Mathematics, Physics, Chemistry	1994 - 1995
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Gujranwala , Pakistan	
Experience	
Junior Finance Assistant	2024- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Finance Clerk	2021 - 2024
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Finance Clerk	2016 - 2021
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Finance Clerk	2011 - 2016
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
	- Present

Conference Proceedings

An adaptive approach to subband domain convolutive blind source separation

Sara Ayub Muhammad Arsalan Muhammad Sulaman Alina Mirza Huma Ayub Hiba Amanat LUBNA AZIZ Eram Asghar 2015 IEEE 2015 International Conference on Computer, Communication, and Control Technology (I4CT 2015),, res.country(157,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: DOI: 10.1109/I4CT.2015.7219550

2015